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Patrick Doyle

Subject: FW: Waste Management  Licence application W0293-01 BY Roadstone Ltd.  

From: Foreshore EPA Marine [mailto:fem.dau@ahg.gov.ie]  
Sent: 06 September 2016 15:11 
To: Wexford Receptionist 
Subject: Waste Management Licence application W0293-01 BY Roadstone Ltd. 

Re: Waste Management Licence application W0293-01 BY Roadstone Ltd.  in relation to a quarry at Callary 
Quarry, Killough Upper & Glencar Commons Upper, Kilmacanogue, Co. Wicklow 

A Chara, 

On behalf of the Department of Arts, Heritage, Regional, Rural and Gaeltacht Affairs I refer to the above. 

Outlined below please find the Nature Conservation observations. 

This application for a Waste permit from the EPA does not take into account the real risk of contamination by invasive 
plant species.  This risk is not dealt with in the EIA or any of the documentation.  As the site will take in soil there is a 
very high risk of it being contaminated with invasive plants.  The water from this site will then be discharged into the 
Killough River leading to further risk of the spread of these species. 

Further information in the form of an Invasive Species Management Plan is required. 

Mise le meas, 

Simon Dolan 
Development Applications Unit 
Department of Arts, Heritage, Regional, Rural and Gaeltacht Affairs. 
Newtown Road 
Wexford 

tel: 0539117377 
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